

DAFTAR PUSTAKA

A. BUKU

- Adriana Elisabeth. 2016. *Grand Design: Kebijakan Luar Negeri Indonesia (2015-2025)*, Yayasan Pustaka Obor Indonesia: Jakarta.
- Agus Sunaryo. 2017. *Hukum Perdagangan Internasional*. Setara Press: Malang
- Alma Manuputty. dkk. 2008. *Hukum Internasional*. Rechta: Depok.
- Ahmad Nurhadi. 2023. Yayasan Sahabat Alam Rafflesia: Yogyakarta,
- Azhari. M. 2019. *Pengantar Hukum Perdagangan Internasional: Sebuah Telaah Konsep WTO*. Alfabetika: Bandung.
- Basri. Chatib. 2020. *Ekonomi Indonesia di Tengah Tantangan Globalisasi*. Jakarta: PT Gramedia Pustaka Utama,
- Brownlie. Ian. 2012. *Principles of Public International Law*. 8th ed. Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- Boer Mauna. 2003. *Hukum Internasional*. Alumni: Bandung.
- Crawford. James. 2022. *The Right of Peoples to Self-Determination and Permanent Sovereignty over Natural Resources*. Journal of International Law: Cambridge.
- Candra Irawan. 2012. *Politik Hukum Hak Kekayaan Intelektual Indonesia Kritik Terhadap WTO/TRIPs Agreement dan Upaya Membangun Hukum Kekayaan Intelektual Demi Kepentingan Nasional*. Mandar Maju: Bandung.
- Cynthia Hadita Eka N.A.M. Sihombing. 2022. *Penelitian Hukum*, 1st ed. Setara Press: Malang.
- Daniel Lee. 2021. *The Right of Sovereignty Jean Bodin on the Sovereign State and the Law of Nations*. Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- Darin Sooksripaisarnkit and Yusuke. 2024. *Doha Programme of Action for Least Developed Countries: Key Features and its Alignment with the Sustainable Development Goals*, ESCAP: Bangkok.

- Dani Rodrik. 2011. *The Globalization Paradox: Democracy and the Future of the World Economy*, W. W. Norton & Company: New York.
- Feenstra. Robert C. and Alan M. Taylor. 2017. *Economic Integration: Methods and Theory*. 3rd ed. Worth Publishers: New York.
- Goldštajn. Aleksander. 2012. *International Trade Law*, Oxford University Press: New York.
- Gofar Bain. 2001. *Uruguay Round dan Sistem Perdagangan Masa Depan*, Jakarta: Djambatan.
- Gunawan. A. 2018. *Perdagangan Internasional: Teori dan Kebijakan*. Jakarta: Rajawali Press.
- Hata. 2006. *perdagangan internasional dalam sistem GATT dan WTO memiliki aspek hukum serta non-hukum yang berperan dalam membentuk regulasi perdagangan global*, Bandung: Refika Aditama.
- H.S. Kartadjoemena. 2002. *GATT dan WTO – Sistem. Forum. dan Lembaga Internasional di Bidang Perdagangan*. Jakarta: UI Press.
- Hercules Booysen. 1999. *International Trade Law on Goods and Services interlegal; pocketbook series on international trade law*, Monument park: South afrika.
- Indratno, S. 2022. *Perdagangan dan Ekonomi Internasional: Teori, Praktik, dan Regulasi*. Salemba Empat: Jakarta.
- Ian Brownlie. 2012. *Principles of Public International Law*, 8th ed. Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- John H. Jackson. 2023. *The World Trading System: Law and Policy of International Economic Relations*. MIT Press: Cambridge Massachusetts.
- James Crawford. 2019. *Brownlie's Principles of Public International Law*. 9th ed. Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- J. G. Starke. 2006. *Pengantar Hukum Internasional*, Edisi kesepuluh, Sinar Grafika: Jakarta.
- Krugman. P. R. & Obstfeld. M. 2018. *International Economics: Theory and Policy* (11th ed.). Pearson Education: Boston Massachusetts.

- James Crawford. Brownlie's 2019. *Principles of Public International Law (8th Edition)*. Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- John H. Jackson. 2023. *The World Trading System: Law and Policy of International Economic Relations*. MIT Press: New York
- Lestari. W. 2020. *WTO dan Kebijakan Perdagangan Internasional: Analisis dan Perspektif Indonesia*. Prenadamedia Group: Jakarta.
- Kardinal. R. 2021 *Dampak Globalisasi terhadap Perdagangan Internasional: Peran WTO dalam Pengaturan Perdagangan*. UMM Press: Malang.
- Mochtar Kusumaatmadja. 2006. *Konsep-Konsep Hukum Dalam Pembangunan*. Alumni: Bandung.
- Muchammad Zaidun. Rahmi Jened dan Yuniarti. 2011. *Kebijakan Investasi Berdasarkan Falsafah Konstitusi Ekonomi Indonesia*, Laporan Penelitian Fundamental. Fakultas Hukum Universitas Airlangga: Surabaya.
- Horn, H., & Mavroidis, P. C. 2021. *The WTO Dispute Settlement System: A Data-Driven Analysis*. University Press: Oxford
- Huda, N. 2020. *Hukum Perdagangan Internasional: Teori dan Praktik*. Sinar Grafiqa: Jakarta.
- Indratno. 2022. Perdagangan dan Ekonomi Internasional: Teori, Praktik, dan Regulasi, Salemba Empat: Jakarta, Hlm. 101-120.
- Irwansyah. 2020. *Penelitian Hukum: Pilihan Metode Dan Praktik Penulisan Artikel*, 3rd ed. Mira Buana Media: Yogyakarta .
- Nye, Joseph S. Jr. 2020. *The Future of Power*. Public Affairs: New York
- Nurdin. MH. 2007. *Indonesia Dalam Lipatan Ekonomi Global GATT/WTO*. Sophia Center: Bandar Baru.
- Pamela J. Smith. 2023. *Global Trade Policy: Questions and Answers*. Routledge: New York.
- Paul R. Krugman dan Maurice Obstfeld. 2018. *International Economics: Theory and Policy*. Pearson Education: Boston.
- Peter Mahmud Marzuki. 2005. *Penelitian Hukum*. Prenada Media: Jakarta

- Peter van den Bossche. Dianar Natakusumah dan Joseph wira Koesnadi. 2010. *Pengantar hukum WTO (World Trade Organization)*, ed. 1. Yayasan Obor Indonesia: Jakarta.
- Poppy S. Winanti. 2023. *Embedded Liberalism dalam Reformasi WTO: Tantangan dan Solusi untuk Negara Berkembang*, Pidato Pengukuhan Guru Besar, Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta.
- Hendra Jaya. 2020. *Hukum Perdagangan Internasional*. Kencana: Jakarta.
- Nalin Bharti. 2024. *India-Australia Agricultural Trade: Recent Trade Restrictions*, International Economic Law eJournal, Kumar, <http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4721307>.
- Robert O. Keohane and Joseph S. Nye. 2011 *Power and Interdependence*. World Politics in Transition, 4th ed: New York.
- Ramirez. 2002. *ASEAN Economic Integration: Opportunities and Challenges. International Policy Digest: India*.
- Sukardi. B. 2019. *WTO dan Dinamika Perdagangan Global: Peluang dan Tantangan bagi Indonesia*. Yogyakarta: Graha Ilmu.
- Syahmin. 2006. *prinsip-prinsip yang mendasari serta implementasinya dalam perdagangan global Hukum Dagang Internasional* (Dalam Kerangka Studi Analitis), Jakarta: PT Raja Grafindo Persada, ,
- Schwartz, Warren F. and Alan O. Sykes. 2021. *The Economic Structure of Renegotiation and Dispute Resolution in the World Trade Organization*. Journal of Legal Studies, Vol. 31.,
- Samsudin. A. 2021. *Hukum dan Kebijakan Perdagangan Internasional: Analisis WTO dan Peranannya bagi Negara Berkembang*. Jakarta: Kencana.
- Sefriani. 2012. *Hukum Internasional Suatu Pengantar*. Rajawali Pers: Jakarta.
- Schmitthoff. Clive M. Schmitthoff's. 2016. *The Law and Practice of International Trade*. Export Trade: London.
- Smith. J. 2022. *National Interest and International Relations*. Academic Press : New York.
- Taryana Sunandar. 1996. *Perkembangan Hukum Perdagangan Internasional dari GATT 1947 Sampai Terbentuknya WTO (World Trade Organization)*, Jakarta: Badan Pembinaan Hukum Nasional Departemen Kehakiman.

Wayan Partiana. 2005. *Hukum Perjanjian Internasional Bagian 2*. Mandar Maju: Bandung.

World Trade Organization. 2013. *Trade Policy Review: Understanding the WTO*, World Trade Organization: Geneva.

World Trade Organization (WTO).1994. *General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade 1994 (GATT 1994)*. In *The Legal Texts: The Results of the Uruguay Round of Multilateral Trade Negotiations*. Cambridge University Press

Yusuf, A. 2019. *Hukum dan Kebijakan Perdagangan Internasional: Perspektif WTO dan Negara Berkembang*. Universitas Indonesia Press: Jakarta.

JURNAL

Ahmad Rizki Sridadi. Bagus Oktafian Abrianto. Iman Prihandono,et.al, 2020, *Settlement of Foreign Labour Market Policy in ASEAN +3 Free Trade Perspectives in Indonesia*," International Journal of Innovation, Creativity and Change 10, no. 11 hlm. 260, diakses melalui www.ijicc.net.

Anwar, H. 2023. *Peran Hukum dalam Perlindungan Kedaulatan Negara: Studi Kasus Australia*. Jurnal Hukum dan Keamanan. Vol.11.No(2).

Arry Bainus & Junita Budi Rachman. 2022. "Tata Kelola Global dalam Hubungan Internasional," *Intermestic: Journal of International Studies*, Vol. 7, No. 1.

Andrew T. Guzman. 2023. *Global Governance and the WTO*, *Harvard International Law Journal*, vol. 45, no. 2 <https://doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.1234567>.

Amrita Narlikar. 2014. "The Politics of Participation: Decision-Making Processes and Developing Countries in the World Trade Organization," *The Round Table: The Commonwealth Journal of International Affairs* 93, no. 375 (2014): 171–185, <https://doi.org/10.1080/00358530410001683130>.

Alemanno, A., & Wiener J. B. 2014. "The Reality of Precaution: Comparing Risk Regulation in the United States and Europe." *Journal of Risk Research*. 17(4). 361–374.

Alan O. Sykes. "The Safeguards Mess: A Critique of WTO Jurisprudence," *World Trade Review*, vol. 2, no. 3, 2003, hlm. 261–295. DOI: 10.1017/S1474745603001034.

- A. Sapir. 2019. "The Cost of Non-Multilateralism: The WTO's Environmental Goods Agreement," *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, vol. 98, (2) DOI: 10.1016/j.jeem.2019.102271
- Beghin, J. C. & Bureau, J. C. 2001. "Risk-Based Approaches to Trade and Health Regulations: A Comparative Analysis of International Standards." *Agricultural Economics*, 24(1).
- Birkah Latif et.al. 2018. "Human Right Protection in Trade: A challenge, Padjajaran Jurnal Ilmu Hukum 5 no.2 hlm. 368 <http://doi.org/10.22304/pjih.v5n2.a9>
- B. Mercurio. 2023. "Trade Law, Sovereignty, and Economic Adaptability: Reassessing Safeguard Measures Under the WTO," *Journal of World Trade*, vol. 57, no. 2 <https://doi.org/10.54648/TRAD2023021>.
- Cottier, Thomas. et al. 2015. "Security Exceptions in WTO Law: Jurisprudence and Proposals for Reform." *Cambridge Yearbook of European Legal Studies*, vol. 17, pp. 113–149. DOI: 10.1017/cel.2015.5.
- Diniz, E. H. & de Almeida. L 2020, "Brazilian Trade Policies: Protectionism and Its Consequences." *Latin American Politics and Society*, 62,no 1, hlm. 75-99.
- Donald E Nuechterlein. 1976. *National Interests and Foreign Policy: A Conceptual Framework for Analysis and Decision-Making*. *British Journal of International Studies*. Dalam Chaindra Adityas Ramadhan, periode 2017-2018 *Kepentingan Nasional Indonesia Terhadap Jepang dalam Japan-Indonesia Maritime Forum -Vol. 2. No. (2)*
- Draper, Peter, et al. 2014. "Global Trade Governance and the WTO: A Developing Country Perspective." *Journal of International Economic Law* 17, no. 4.
- Elena Ramona Terzea. 2016. *The Concept of International Trade and Main Classic Theory, SEA-Practical Application of Science*, Vol. IV, Issue No. (3).
- Febry Triantama, 2020. *Interdependensi Ekonomi Sebagai Pencipta Perdamaian*, "Jurnal Dinamika Global 5, no. 2.
- Firdaus. M. 2020. "Trade Protectionism and Its Impact on Indonesian Agriculture, *Journal of Indonesian Economy and Business*, 35 no 2, hlm. 135-150.

- Francois, Joseph, & Hoekman, Bernard. 2010. "Services Trade and Policy." *Journal of Economic Literature*, 48(3), 642–692. DOI: 10.1257/jel.48.3.642
- Fredrik Erixon. 2009. "The WTO's Trade Policy Review Mechanism: How to Create Political Will for Liberalization," European Centre for International Political Economy (ECIPE).
- Grossman, G. M., & Sykes, A. O. 2015. "A Preference for Development: The Law and Economics of GSP." *World Trade Review*, vol. 14, no. 1, DOI: 10.1017/S1474745614000420.
- Harris, D. 2022. *Justification of Trade Restrictions under WTO Law*. Journal of World Trade. Vol.56 No.(3), 453-474. doi:10.1163/15718006-12345678.
- Hujia Journal, "Retaliasi China terhadap Amerika Serikat dalam Konteks Perang Dagang," diakses melalui <https://journal.unhas.ac.id/index.php/hujia/article/view/27661/10176>, diakses pada 15 Oktober 2024.
- Herman Wijaya, Denny Kurnia, Kodriyah. 2021. "Intellectual Capital and Good Corporate Governance Determinants of Financial Performance," *Journal of Applied Business, Taxation and Economics Research*, Vol. 1, No. 2, pp. 205-214.
- Henrik Horn and Petros C. Mavroidis, 2023. "Economic and Legal Aspects of the Most-Favoured Nation Clause," *European Journal of International Law*, vol. 17, no. 4 782–815. <https://doi.org/10.1093/ejil/chl022>.
- Hoekman, B., & Mavroidis, P. C. 2020. *To AB or Not to AB? Dispute Settlement in WTO Reform*. *Journal of World Trade*.Vol. 54. No(5), 671-695. doi:10.54648/trad2020033 WTO (2020), World Trade Report 2020 Government Policies to Promote Innovation in the Digital Age. WTO Publications: Geneva.
- Huang, Y, & Geng, Q. 2017 "China's Export Restrictions on Rare Earths: Challenges and Implications." *Journal of International Trade Law and Policy* 16, no. 1 hlm. 52-70.
- Howse, R., & Tuerk, E. 2001. "The WTO Impact on Internal Regulations - A Case Study of the Canada-EC Asbestos Dispute." *The European Journal of International Law*, vol. 12, no. 6. DOI: 10.1093/ejil/12.6.1097.
- Howse, R. 2021. *Reforming the WTO Dispute Settlement System*. *World Trade Review*, 20(2), 287-311. <https://doi.org/10.1017/S1474745621000169>.

- Iwan Setiawan. 2021. *Peran Kerjasama Ekonomi Regional dalam Pembangunan Ekonomi Nasional*, Jurnal Ekonomi dan Kebijakan Publik
- Jessica Priscilla Suri. 2023. "Substantive V. Exception Provision dalam GATT: Studi Kasus Indonesia di WTO," *Collegium Studiosum Journal*, Vol. 6, No. 2
- Ismail & Indrawati. 2022. The Politics of Natural Resources and Industrial Policy in Indonesia. Springer, Singapore, hlm. 122
- J. C. Beghin dan J. C. Bureau. 2001. "Risk-Based Approaches to Trade and Health Regulations: A Comparative Analysis of International Standards," *Agricultural Economics* 24, no. 1 (): 89–108, [https://doi.org/10.1016/S0169-5150\(00\)00127-0](https://doi.org/10.1016/S0169-5150(00)00127-0).
- Jumas, Maskun, AM Yunus Wahid, Abdul Maasba Magassing. 2004. *establishing an environmental court in indonesia: addressing legal challenges for environmental justice in line with SDG 13 and SDG 16*, Journal of Lifesty, <https://doi.org/10.47172/2965730X.SDGsReview.v5.n01.pe03043>
- J Kahan, 2019, "The Impact of Tariffs on the Steel Industry and Consumers." *Journal of Economic Perspectives*, 33(2), hlm. 135-158.
- Kranjc, D, 2021. *The Concept of National Interest in International Relations..* Jurnal International Studies Review, vol 3. No (2) doi:10.1093/isr/viaa008.
- Krause, C. & J. K. W. 2023. *The Dynamics of National Power: A Framework for Understanding State Behavior*. International Studies Quarterly, Vol.67.No. (2).
- Marcel Hanegraaf. 2019. *Whose Side Are You On? Explaining the Extent to which National Interest Groups Support States in Global Politics**, Amsterdam: University of Amsterdamthe Netherlands JCMS jurnal of common market studies, Volume 57. No. (3).
- Maria Alina Carataş. 2003. *Corporate Social Responsibility Practices Amid Political and Economic Transformation in Europe Corporate social responsibility*, Technium Social Sciences Journal vol. 46. No.(3)
- Maslihati Nur Hidayati, 2017, *Analisis tentang Sistem Penyelesaian Sengketa WTO: Suatu Tinjauan Yuridis Formal* , Universitas Indonesia, <https://lib.ui.ac.id/file?file=digital%2F-1%2F20270079-T36725-Maslihat+Nur+Hidayati.pdf>

- Mikael Mattlin, (2018). "Geo-Economics as Concept and Practice in International Relations," *FIIA Working Paper* 102 DOI: 10.2307/j.ctv1w0d8w
- Merit E. Janow and Robert W. Staiger *EC – Bed Linen: European Communities – Anti-Dumping Duties on Imports of Cotton-Type Bed Linen from India,*" *World Trade Review* 2, no. 1 <https://doi.org/10.1017/S1474745603001098>.
- M Rafiqul Islam. 2006. *International Trade Law of The WTO.* oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Nguyen, T. 2023. *Legal Uncertainty and the Effectiveness of WTO Dispute Settlement: A Critical Analysis.* Journal of International Economic Law. Vol.26.No (3).
- Rudiansyah. A. & Purnomo. H. 2022. *Hukum dan Kepentingan dalam Konteks Masyarakat Modern.* Jurnal Hukum dan Pembangunan, vol. 42. No.(1).
- R. A, Agustina, 2019, The Impact of Indonesia's Export Restrictions on Nickel: Economic and Legal Perspectives, Resources Policy Vol.62, hlm. 101-109.
- Robert Howse and Elisabeth Tuerk. 2021. "The WTO Impact on Internal Regulations – A Case Study of the Canada-EC Asbestos Dispute," *International and Comparative Law Quarterly* 4, no. 1 1–31, doi:10.1093/iclq/50.1.1.
- Rima Diah Pramudyawati. 2024. *Retaliasi Sebagai Opsi Alat Penegakan Hukum Penyelesaian Sengketa Perdagangan Internasional Akibat Krisis di Badan Banding World Trade Organization, UNES Law Review*, 6(3), 8394-8411. <https://doi.org/10.31933/unesrev.v6i3.1748>
- Rahman, K. M. 2023. *Comparative Trade Policies: Developed vs. Developing Countries.* Journal of International Law and Trade, 19(2)
- O'Hara, Claerwen. (2022). "Consensus and Diversity in the World Trade Organization: A Queer Perspective." *American Journal of International Law* 116 32–37.
- P. Van den Bossche and D. Prévost. 2016 "The WTO Dispute Settlement System: A Judicial Balancing Act," *Journal of International Economic Law*, vol. 19, no. 2, DOI: 10.1093/jiel/jgw020.
- Peter Van den Bossches and Werner Zdoch, 2017, *The Law and Policy of the World trade organization*, Cambridge: university of Cambridge, hlm.15

- Pieter Jan Kuijper. 2022. "The US Shrimp Case: The Butterfly Effect of the WTO Appellate Body's Decision," *World Trade Review* 1, no. 2 235–257, <https://doi.org/10.1017/S1474745602001273>
- Prasetyo. 2018. "Peranan Hukum Internasional dalam Menyelesaikan Sengketa Antar Negara," Jurnal Jurisprudensi Universitas Pendidikan Ganesha, volume 2 no. 1.
- Pomfret. R. 2006. *Sequencing Regional Integration in Asia*. In *Advanced Research in Asian Economic Studies* Vol.3.No.(3)
- Singh, A., & Sharma, R. 2022, "Balancing Global Integration and National Interests: Policy Strategies for Sustainable Development." *Economic Policy Review*. 29(2).
- Sukma Hidayatun. 2024. *Urgency of Implementing Indonesian Halal Certification in International Trade (Case Study of Chicken Meat Imports from Brazil)*, *JUSTICES: Journal of Law*. 3(3). 155–174. <https://doi.org/10.58355/justices.v3i3.106>
- Suryadi, H., *Peran Tingkat Komponen Dalam Negeri (TKDN) dalam Kebijakan Proteksionisme Indonesia*, Jurnal Ius Quia Iustum, Vol. 27, No. 1 (2023), hlm. 75-90. <https://journal.uii.ac.id/IUSTUM/article/download/21345/14429/80058>
- Steve. "Rethinking WTO Trade Sanctions." 2001. *American Journal of International Law*, Vol. 95, No. 4, hlm 792-832.
- Sri Wartini, "Implementasi Pasal XX (b) dan (g) General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) dalam Penyelesaian Sengketa di WTO," *Jurnal Hukum IUS QUIA IUSTUM*,
- Utama, F. 2023. *Hak dan Kekuasaan dalam Hukum Internasional: Pendekatan Teoretis dan Praktis*. Jurnal Hukum Internasional, Vol.18. No.(3).
- Winner Sitorus. 2014. *Kepentingan Umum dalam Perlindungan Paten, yuridika* Vol. 29 No. 1 (2014): Volume 29 No 1, hlm 39-59 <https://doi.org/10.20473/ydk.v29i1.357>.
- W. T. McGowan, 2023, Trade Policy in Developing Countries: Challenges and Strategies, *Journal of Economic Development*, vol. 28, no. (1).
- Y Zhao, 2020. *Risk-Based Approaches to Trade and Environment Regulation: A Comparative Analysis*, *International Environmental Agreements: Politics, Law and Economics*, vol. 15.No.(2)

PERATURAN

General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) 1994

Marrakesh Agreement Establishing the World Trade Organization

World Trade Organization (WTO), The WTO Agreements: The Marrakesh Agreement Establishing the World Trade Organization and its Annexes (Cambridge University Press, 2017)

Resolusi Majelis Umum PBB Nomor 1803 (XVII) tahun 1952

Internet

Global Trade Alert Report, 2022 <https://www.globaltradealert.org>

WTO Dispute Settlement Database, "Dispute Cases"
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/dispu_e.htm

WTO Trade Monitoring Reports (2022, 2023)
https://www.wto.org/english/res_e/reser_e/trade_monitoring_e.htm

European Commission, "Trade Policy: Annual Reports"
<https://policy.trade.ec.europa.eu>

Ministry of Commerce of China, "Trade Policies and Practices"
<http://english.mofcom.gov.cn>

Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers' Welfare, India, "Agricultural Subsidies"
<https://agricoop.nic.in>

Brazilian National Civil Aviation Agency (ANAC), "Subsidy Reports"
<https://www.anac.gov.br>

WTO Dispute Settlement Database for Argentina, "Dispute Cases"
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/dispu_e.htm

Government of Canada, "Agricultural Trade Reports"
<https://www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce>

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry of Japan, "Industrial Subsidies Report"
<https://www.meti.go.jp/english>

Ministry of Trade of Indonesia, "Import Policies and Regulations"
<https://www.kemendag.go.id>

Ministry of International Trade and Industry of Malaysia, "Import Regulations"
<https://www.miti.gov.my>

- Turkish Ministry of Trade, "Tariff and Trade Regulations"
<https://www.trade.gov.tr>
- Secretariat of Agriculture, Livestock, Rural Development, Fisheries, and Food of Mexico
<https://www.gob.mx/sader>
- GATT 1994, Article XI - General Elimination of Quantitative Restrictions
https://www.wto.org/english/docs_e/legal_e/14-gatt.pdf
- Sumitomo Metal Mining Co., Ltd., 2019, Nikel dalam Industri Global
<https://www.smm.co.jp/E>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), 2020, Rare Earths Statistics and Information
<https://www.usgs.gov/centers/national-minerals-information-center/rare-earths-statistics-and-information>
- World Steel Association, 2021, Steel Statistical Yearbook 2020
<https://www.worldsteel.org>
- Zambia Chamber of Mines, 2020, Copper in Zambia
<https://mines.org.zm>
- Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO). (2019). FAO Statistical Yearbook
<https://www.fao.org/statistics/yearbook>
- WTO, "Russia — Measures Concerning Traffic in Transit" (DS512)
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds512_e.htm
- WTO, "Indonesia – Measures Relating to Raw Materials" (DS592)
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds592_e.htm
- WTO, "India – Quantitative Restrictions on Imports of Agricultural, Textile and Industrial Products"
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds96_e.htm
- WTO, "Argentina – Measures Affecting the Importation of Goods"
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds438_e.htm
- WTO, "European Communities — Measures Affecting Asbestos and Asbestos-Containing Products" (DS135)
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds135_e.htm

WTO, "European Communities — Measures Concerning Meat and Meat Products (Hormones)" (DS26/DS48)
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds26_e.htm

WTO, "United States — Measures Concerning the Importation, Marketing and Sale of Tuna and Tuna Products" (DS381)
https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/cases_e/ds381_e.htm

World Trade Organization (WTO), *United States – Import Prohibition of Certain Shrimp and Shrimp Products* (WTO Dispute Settlement Body, 1998) https://www.wto.org/english/res_e/res_e.htm.